From: Reed, Bill [mailto:Bill.Reed@kingcounty.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 3:35 PM

To: Gomez, David (UTC); Brenner, Alex; Jackson, Sego; Weinstein, Mike
Cc: Eckhardt, Gene (UTC)

Subject: RE: Revenue Sharing Extensions; Confirmation

Confirmed, except that for WM — SnoKing and WM — South Sound, our intent was for it to be a “no later
than” date. We think it likely that a new revenue sharing agreement will be signed and a tariff revision
filed before July 15, allowing time for the new agreement to go into effect on September 1.

From: Gomez, David (UTC) [mailto:dagomez@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 3:25 PM

To: Brenner, Alex; Reed, Bill; Jackson, Sego; Weinstein, Mike
Cc: Eckhardt, Gene (UTC)

Subject: Revenue Sharing Extensions; Confirmation

All,

Thanks for meeting with me on such short notice. For the record, please confirm the revenue sharing
agreement extension in each docket.

Docket County Company Extension Date

TG-090737

King

Kent-Meridian

July 31, 2010

TG-090759 Snohomish WM - Northwest September 30, 2010
TG-090760 King WM - SnoKing September 30, 2010
TG-090761 King WM - South Sound September 30, 2010
Thanks

David C. Gomez

Deputy Assistant Director, Water and Transportation
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Tel: (360) 664-1240

FAX: (360) 586-1150

E-mail: dagomez@wutc.wa.gov




